

Message

From: OGBORNE Shawn -STAKEREL [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=014DD07082B1449784FA1D80E90CD0B0-OGBORNE SHA]
Sent: 01/03/2018 5:51:08 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=78bfb008d47f44ffa1344207e5da97ce-HARTWICK Ke]
CC: DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5112b6bb1cdb478ebc96e1124b3dc1be-DYKXHOORN S]; GRUETZNER Ted -STAKEREL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c74604406a0f43bbb28d75420dba2718-GRUETZNER T]
Subject: Briefing Note - Meeting with MPP MacLeod
Attachments: Briefing Note - MPP MacLeod, 03-05-18.docx; Technical Briefing OFHP.PPTX

Hello Ken,

Sandra and I have prepared a briefing note for you regarding your upcoming meeting with MPP MacLeod on the Fair Hydro Trust.

Please see attached the briefing note and the technical briefing that was sent to MPP MacLeod's office.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sandra or myself.



Briefing Note -
MPP MacLeod, 0...



Technical Briefing
OFHP.PPTX

Best,
Shawn

Shawn Ogborne | Government & Stakeholder Relations Advisor | Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | d: (416) 592.6114 | m: (647) 324.9899 | shawn.ogborne@opg.com